

CenLANA ASC Meeting

Central Louisiana Area of Narcotics Anonymous Area Service Meeting

Meeting convened at 12:15 pm on 10-15-2022

The meeting was opened by Dustin E. with a moment of silence followed by the Serenity Prayer. Daniella P. read the 12 Traditions, Doug F. read the 12 Concepts.

Administrative Service Committee

Chairperson- Ashley CW. **Absent**
Vice Chair- Dustin E. **Present**
Treasurer- Trevis J. **Present**
Secretary- Daniella P. **Present**

Subcommittees

H & I- Trevis J.. **Present**
PR- Robbie L.. **Present**
Literature- Philip R. **Absent**
Policy- Erica C. **Present**
ASR- Pam G.. **Present**
ASRA- Martha J. **Absent**
Activities - Doug F. **Present**

Group Service Representatives

| Group | | Voting | Host |
|----------------|-----------|---------------|-------------|
| Clean & Serene | Daniella | Yes | Oct. |
| Jones Street | Rocky S. | No | Nov. |
| No Matter What | Robbie L. | Yes | Dec. |
| Talking Heads | Doug F. | Yes | Jan 2023. |
| New Life Group | John P. | Yes | Feb. |

Secretary's Report: GSR's and Subcommittees read in silence for any corrections and then motion to approve the report.

Treasurer's Report: Read by Trevis (report attached)

Bank Balance: \$1574.11
Previous Balance \$1562.86 actual available balance
Checks Outstanding: \$25.00+
Hotline: \$13.75-
Available Balance: \$1574.11 to match bank balance
Money Set Aside: \$860.00
Working Balance: \$689.11 actual working balance

Treasurer reading report to ASC to submit

Motion was made to accept the Treasurer's report. The Treasurer's report was accepted by ASC.

Subcommittee Reports:

| | | | |
|-------------------|--------|-----------------|-------------------|
| H & I: | Trevis | read the report | (report attached) |
| Public Relations: | Robbie | read the report | (report attached) |
| Literature: | Philip | absent | (no report) |
| Policy: | Erica | read the report | (report attached) |
| ASR: | Pam | read the report | (report attached) |
| Activities: | Doug | read the report | (report attached) |

GSR Reports:

| | | | |
|-----------------|-----------|-----------------|-------------------|
| Clean & Serene: | Daniella. | read the report | (report attached) |
| Jones Street: | Rocky | abs.w/o report | (no report) |
| No Matter What: | Robbie | read the report | (report attached) |
| Talking Heads: | Doug F. | read the report | (report attached) |
| New Life: | John P | read the report | (report attached) |

Old Business: (New or unresolved business from last ASC meeting).

New Life Group added back to template/Area minutes. Area voting YES for World Board changing to 3 yr cycle. Women's meeting 1st Mon of every month is an NA Special Interest meeting and can be announced in other NA meetings. Martha J. voted in as Interim ASRA. Noon meetings canceled. Zoo Krew canceled. Bring to home groups nominate a speaker from each group for the Halloween event Oct 29th.

New Business:

Trevis will get all Literature inventory and info, then hand off to the new Literature chair. Philip resigned as Literature chair. CENLANA in process of being an official Non-Profit. Bring to homegroups policy to be amended regarding non-profit status. Will be posting laminated meeting schedules outside NA building. Women's Serenity Sisters possibly taking over Monday night meetings.

Elections:

Literature is open.

Announcements:

The Activities chair for Region is open. November 19th Jones Street is hosting the next Area. Special activities meeting October 22nd.

Final Treasurer's Report:

| | |
|--------------------|-----------|
| Previous Balance: | \$1549.11 |
| Donations/Other: | \$106.00+ |
| Checks Written: | \$425.00- |
| Available Balance: | \$1230.11 |
| Money Set Aside: | \$860.00- |
| Working Balance: | \$370.11 |
| 20% to RSC: | \$0 |
| Working Balance: | \$370.11 |
| Available Balance: | \$1230.11 |

Motion made to accept the final Treasurer's Report. All in favor.

Motion to close, all in favor

Meeting adjourned at 1:45 pm

Central Area

TREASURERS REPORT

10/15/22

Monthly Deposits \$122.50 08-26-22

Current Bank Balance \$1,574.11 10-14-22

Previous Available Ending Balance \$1,562.86 09-17-22

Outstanding Checks:

Outstanding checks total \$25.00+

Hotline Expense Sept. \$13.75- 09-20-22

Avail Balance (to match bank) \$1,574.11 10-14-22

Subtract outstanding checks \$25.00- 10-14-22

Actual Available Balance \$1,549.11 10-14-22

Money Set Aside:

Prudent Reserve \$150.00-

Activities \$400.00-

H&I \$50.00-

P.R. \$30.00-

Secretary \$30.00-

RSC Travel \$200.00-

Total Money Set Aside \$860.00-

Total Working Balance \$689.11 10-14-22

10-15-22

H&I Area Report

H&I still continues monthly meetings at the Red River Treatment Center on the 1st Tuesday from 6:30-7:30pm with the men and on the 3rd Tuesday of the month with the women. We continue H&I meetings at the Edgefield Treatment Center on the 2nd Wednesday or Friday of the month from 6:30-7:30pm. We are also meeting at the Steps Recovery Solutions treatment facility formerly known as Gateway on the last Friday of the month from 6-7pm. We have resumed H&I Panel meetings at Longleaf on the last Thursday of the month instead of Monday from 6-7pm.

I would like to thank all those who are a part of this vital service to reach the still sick and suffering addict.

Respectfully Submitted
Trevis J
H&I Chair

Hello Family, My Name is Robbie & I am an Addict

Public Relations missed the subcommittee weekend because I had some personal stuff going on. I have updated the Meeting list and restocked the racks @ River City & sent some meeting lists to No Limits 4 Recovery. I have not made time to get with Richard to discuss updating the phone line information, I intend to schedule that soon.

Thanks for letting me serve,

Robbie L
PR Chair

10-15-22

Hello I'm an addict named Lucia. There's no changes w/
policy at this present time. Thank you for allowing me to be of
service

Lucia L.

From: pamelyn w pamelynw@yahoo.com
Subject: Sorry it's late...
Date: Nov 14, 2022 at 12:38:31 PM
To: Daniella Price ye!ayellaaa@gmail.com

Dear Family,

Regions was October 1-2 and these are the issues we discussed on Saturday:

Our convention will be held on May 26-28, 2023 at the Baton Rouge Marriott, 5500 Hilton Area. The BOD (Ron) is filling in and the contract has been signed. Flyer should be out soon. All positions for convention board have been filled, with the exception of Arts and Crafts. I think rooms are \$129/night for 2 beds and \$115/night for a King bed. If we get an 80% room block we will pay nothing for our meeting rooms. If we don't reach our 80% goal we will be charged an extra \$5,000 for our meeting rooms and hospitality room. We will have a hospitality room however, we are not allowed to have food or beverages (Covid). We will be able to serve coffee and prepackaged snacks. It is still undecided if we are having a banquet or not. All areas needs to come up with a major fundraiser for this convention! Pre-convention merchandise is scarce.

Sunday's voting and discussion:

Vote was passed for a 3 year extension for WSC, (this will save money).

Vote was passed to opt in to help RD go to World. Increased RD's budget from \$4,000 to \$5,000 due to inflation.

Other items discussed:

We need one person from our area to schedule a CAR workshop.

We need to find out what is going on with our PSA's.

A&F-Doug our VC, is standing in for the Pre-Christmas Night on December 3,2022. Tickets are \$15 if purchased early and \$20 at the door. This is a major fundraiser for our convention! Please come support this NA convention fundraiser!

H&I budget is \$1,600/year. Money was used to provide books for DCI.

FD(fellowship development)-Richard.

P&P is having trouble with computer programming issues.

Region has several positions open; VC, RD Alt, RD elect. Bring to home groups to see if anyone is interested.

Once again, I thank you for allowing me to be of service,

Pamelyn G.

Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPad



daniella price <pdaniella100@gmail.com>

(no subject)

1 message

Douglas Fearon <dfearon56@gmail.com>
To: daniella price <pdaniella100@gmail.com>

Sat, Oct 15, 2022 at 1:02 PM

TALKING HEADS
OCT. 15, 2022
DOUG F

My name is Doug and I am an addict. We still meet Tuesdays and Fridays and have a donation of \$55.00 at this area. We picked Sharon to speak at the Halloween party.

MORE WILL BE REVEALED,
DOUG F

AREA

10-15-22

GSR Report

Hey family. Clean and Serene is doing fine. We still hold meetings every Sunday night at 7pm here at River City Clubhouse. We have an Area donation of \$10.00, No Birthdays coming up. We have nominated Ashley CW. to speak at Oct. 29th Halloween event. We average 15-20 attendees per meeting.

Thank you for
allowing me to
be of service..

♡ Dani P.
Clean & Serene.

No Matter what October Report

No matter what still meets at River City Club House on Thursday nights @ 7.

We are doing well and making our rent payments. We have chosen to create a \$30 Prudent reserve and we have started adding to that.

We have no area donation at this time.

Thanks
Robbie L
GSRA

10.15.21

Hello my NAME IS JOHN P. I'm an
addict. Here at NEW LIFE we're
have meeting on Tue^{day} @ 12^{noon}
and Saturday at 12^{noon} and 6pm. ~~At~~ NO limit clubhouse
needs Support and we have a 20.00
donation for Area. We also have Red
River Treatment & Drug Court ~~are~~ M
Workers on Sunday night

Having Sording
John P.